

Hoosain Dalvi
<hoosaindalvi@gmail.com>
+27 73 274 2697
Cape Town, South Africa

Objective:

Driven subject matter expert of Qur'an memorization with proven leadership, motivational and innovative problem-solving skills. More than 25 years of experience as Hifdh teacher and 15 years experience as a Principal running a full-time Qur'an Hifdh school.

Qualification:

- Memorization of the entire Qur'an with Ijazah in Qira'at of A'asim and Hamzah.
- Working toward obtaining Ijazah in the Qira'a of Ibn-al-Katheer (twenty juzz completed).
- Completed Arabic and Sharia course (three year program) in Darul-Arqam. Cape Town, South Africa, 1995
- Studied Arabic language and read for Ijazah to Sheikh Salah-Eisa and Sheikh Sayyed Hamid; also recited to Sheikh Abdallah Bayoumi (Imam of Masjid Al-Azhar), Egypt 1997 – 2000
- Completed Network and Telecommunications Specialist Course, 2002

Work Experience:

- Taught Hifdh and Islamic studies courses at Darul-Arqam 1993 – 1995, Cape Town, South Africa.
- Worked as Imam of Panorama Muslim Community Trust (PMCT) Masjid, also served as principal at PMCT Madrasa, 2002 – 2011.
- Principal and founder of Daarul Falaahayn Tahfeedhul Quran School 2008-2018, which has graduated more than 100 Huffadh to date.
- Administer student admission process by conducting student and parent interviews, evaluating readiness and competency and setting individualized goals.

- Develop and supervise implementation of Hifdh curriculum for Qur'an reading, memorization, Tajweed, Arabic language and Islamic studies courses.
 - Use innovative methods to make Arabic vocabulary learning fun and engaging.
- Organize and lead fundraising events for the school for last twelve years.
- Evaluate students and teacher performance on a weekly basis.
- Manage all communications with parents related to student performance.
- Administer exams to measure student progress every four months.
- Organize camps, retreats and sport activity to facilitate student-teacher bonding where Qur'an learning is integrated.
 - Motivate students to excel in learning and make the Hifdh journey enjoyable
- Use effective and healthy disciplinary measures that produce positive results.

References

1. Khalil Dalwai (Chairman PMCT), Tel: +27 83 401 2470,
mohammed.dalwai@modal.co.za
2. Kader Sungay (Community Member), Tel: +27 83 270 3696,
a.k.s.investments@telkomsa.net
3. Moulana Waseem Hendricks, (PMCT Imaam), +72 84 369 9255
4. Moulana Ighsaan Hendricks (President MJC - Muslim Judicial Council), Tel: +27 83 384 6973
5. Sheikh Ebraheem Moos (Head of Arabic Department – IPSA: International Peace College South Africa), Tel: +27 73 918 0626